
BID TABULATION REPORT

CLT OF PBC, INC.
St. Lucie Habitat for 

Humanity
Line # Description Response Response

1
Fee for Program Design Services (a one-
time fee for program design and initial 
launch)

 Program Design: 42,000.00 
Program Launch:  30,000.00 
= 72,000.00 

Non-Responsive : 
Did not utilize Cost 
Proposal Sheet

2
Pricing list for all additional services as 
needed, per unit and/or over time 
monthly/yearly

 Management of Homes - 
600.00 per year per home 

3
All sales and turnovers past the first 6 
single family homes stated (Provide flat 
fee per unit.) 5,000.00 per unit
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Completed Contractor Code of Ethics
Completed Cone of Silence Form
Provided E-Bid Bond
Submitted W-9
Completed Cost Proposal Sheet

Truth-In Negotiation

BID TOTAL:

Solicitation No. 20210015
City of Port St. Lucie, Florida

Submitted Mandatory Questions
Submitted Mandatory Scored Questions

Completed Drug Free Workplace Form

Any Criminal Violations of the Proposer and its 
principals?
Completed PSL Location Form
Minority Business
Firm incorporated?

Any judgements from lawsuits in the last 5 years?
Proposer or any of its principals ever been declared 
bankrupt or reorganized under Chapter 11?
Proposer submitted all required licenses and 
certificates?
Proposer submitted a copy of their currently 
maintained insurance?
Completed E-Verify Form
Completed Non-Collusion 
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